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No: F.6/DFS/MS/Institutional/2023/SZ/ | 1Y Dated: do ] ot / 223
To,

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

The President,

Shri Maa Education Society (Regd.),

Institute of Innovation in Technology & Management,

D-27 & 28, Institutional Area, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of Shri Maa Education Society
(Regd.), Institute of Innovation in Technology & Management, D-27 & 28, Institutional
Area, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

Sir,

This has reference to your letter No. IITM/DFS/-FSC-2023/3476 dated 12/05/2023 on
the subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned
building was inspected by the officers concerned of this department on 01/06/2023. At the time
of inspection Mr. Rajeev Gaur, (Professor) was also present at site. During the course of
inspection it was observed that the building is comprised of Basement, ground plus five upper
floors and have following shortcomings:-

1. 06 meter width of internal road found only one side of building which required all
around the building,.

In view OF above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety
Certificate is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire
safety arrangements shall be at the risk & liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing
Authority/Statutory Authority may be take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours Faithfully,




